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!‘Itﬁuu Gerow! Questions by Mr. Mitchell
l :

' active operations ov ovders?

I General Gevow: Yes, siv. The responsibilities of War

1
{

|Plans Division weve confined %o operational messages. The

4aond1ng of purely Anformation was the vesponsibility of the

G-2 Intelligence sectlon, siv,

Me. Mitchell: So the veason that you were brought into

chil warning messaze was because 1t had something in it that

wdireotod some deployments or actlon on the part of the ad-
I

‘dressee, was that 1t?

|
!

Geneval Gevow: Yes, sir. It would require operations
on the part ér the oommanding General of the Hawailan Depavi-
ment ¢ glv.

Mv. Mitchell: Have you your memovandum of November 27,

1941 to the Chief of Staff aboul that? Do you have a copy of

117
Geneval Gevow: Yes, sir, I have a photostat oopy gl A,

Mr. Mitchell: We will mavk that exhibit 45, It has not
L]

yet been introduced. I offer 1t,
|

The Vice Chairman: It has been distributed?

Mv. Mitchell: Yes, slr,
Mr., Gesell: It was distributed yesterday, Congressman

(THEREUPON THE DOCUMENT ABOVE REFERRED TO

WAS MARKED EXHIBIT NO, 45)
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g Witness Gevow: | Cuestions by Mvr. Mitohell
Mr. Mitchell: Will you please read that memorandum that

| you wrote to the Chief of Stafft Read all the notes at the

| top of it as well,
|

| Geneval Gerow: Yes, slv, (Readiﬁg)

"War Department

War Department General Staff

War Plans Division
Washington
WPD 4544-13,"
Mve, ﬁitohell: How does the‘rifst sentence start out 80
I can be suvré '? have the same thing? .
Geneval Gevow: 'fhe Jecretary of War sent fov me."
Mro.litohellz That is it, Well, iou read the photostat
then,
General Gérow: Very wel;. sir,
Dated 11/27f41. Initials "C.A.G." Dated November 27,
1941, There ia a number "4544-13.%" Undevr that, "Novemberv

| the 28th, 1941, Noted: Chilef of Staff" with initials that

'i I c annot decipher, Also "Noted: Deputy Chlef of gtarf',

with the same initials which I cannot decipher, (Reading)

*MEMORANDUM FOR HE CHISF OF STAFF:
"Sybject: Far Eastern Sjituatlon,

1, The Secretary of War sent for me about 9:30

a.,m,, November 27, 1941, General Bryden was present.
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3 | Witness Gerow: Questions by Mv. Mitchell
|

The Secretary wanted to know what warning messages have \ ;
been s ent to General MascArthur and what were proposed.

I gave him a oopy of the Joint Army and Navy message
sent November 24, I then showed him a copy of the & aft
megsage you discussed at the Joint Board meeting. He
told me he had televhoned both Mr, Hull and the Presil-
dent this movning. Mr, Hull stated the conversations |
had been terminated with the barest possibility of re- :
sumption. The President wanted a warning mescage sent
to the Philippines. I ﬁbld.him I would consult Admiral
Stark ;;d prepare an appropriate cablegram,

"2, Later in the morning, I attended a conference
with thdbsoorotavy of War, Secretavy of Navy, and Ad-
miral Stark. The vasrvrious messages to the Army énﬂ Navy
Commanders and to Mr. Sayre wevre discussed, A Jjolnt
message fov General MacArthur and Admiral Hart was ap -
proved (copy attacshed), The Secretarlies were informed
of the proposed memovandum you and “dmiral Stark dif
r ected pe prepared for the President. The Seoreta.y of
War wanted to be sure that the memorandum would not be
oonstvued'as a vecommendation to the President that he
request Japan to reopen tl';e comwwersations. He was vre-
assuvred on that point. It was agreed that the memorandum

would be shown to both Searetaries before dispatch.
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Witness Gerow: Questions by lt-_. Mitchell

“3. Both the message and the memorandum were
., showh ‘to the Seoretary of War. He suggested some minovr
changes in the memorandum, There were made (ocopy at-

tached).

|

(s:-SnOd) Lﬂ TI GEROW

Brigadler General,

Acting Chief of Starf;‘
Then there is a notation, "Filed in 0.C.8.% "2 Inocls:
Memo, fov President, 11l-27-41
Memo. fov TAG, 11%27-41.“
| ~ And thoﬁ weitten in: " Copy in General Gervow's bool:® and
J1n1t1ala.wh10h L oanﬁot decipher, The figurvres "11-28,"
| Other rigurea.'-11—27-41.“

Then "Memorandum for TAG, 11-27-41." Then written in,
"File in OAS vrecord voom." Then at the bottom lower vight
hand covner, "0CS-18" —- it appears to be "36~-125." Two
letfevs there which I cannot déoiphev. Then "11-28-41,"

The Viﬁe Chairman: I8 this exhibit 457

Mr. Mitshell: Yes,

Senatov Févguson: Mve, Cﬁairmau, may I inquire of coun-

~gel if that does correctly vepresent the copy furnished the

committee?

Mv, Mitchell: No. The only diffevence 1s these dif-

————— T — P —— T ——

ferent vroutings and notations on the bottom of 1t,

—— W
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l'iznolc Gerow:

Queations by Mr. Mitchell

Senator Fevrguson: But it does show who received it on

' the photostatic copy but not on the other?

Mrv. Mitochell: The mimeographed copy contains these ho-

tetlons: "Noted: Chief of Staff, November 28th" and "Noted:

— e A W & w - =

;Deputy Chief of Staff" with the same date. The only differ-
| enoce 1s some of these routings or dates that are immatevrial.
. The nofutions of who received it are on the mimeograph,
| Senator Ferguson: All right.

Me. Mitchell: Geneval Gerow,at this meeting that you
epoke about where the Secretary of War sent for you, was
there considered at that meeting a draft of a provosed meA-

saze to Hawail, Panama and otherv places, ovr only at that time

the MacAvthur message? Do you remember zbout that?

1 General Gerow: The onference was direoted primarily to

the message to the Philippines and the commandinz Genersl

of the Far East, but the other messages as I recall were dis;
cussed and I veferred in my memovanduﬁ to that faot, 'Theve
were various messages to the Army and Navy commanders and to

Mr, Sayre werediscussed.

v, Mitchell: Can you tell in your own way, independently

of this memoranda, Just what hapvened at that meeting, or

0an you add anything to the memoranda?

.

|
! General Gerow: I believe now, 8lr, that I was 1in the

!.offioe at the time that ths Seoretary of 'ar teléohoned to the

,—" B —— -] T — — - i . —-—
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Witness Gerow: queations'by"lr. Mitchell

gecretary of State. I believe that I heari One end of the

conversation.

Mr. Mitchell: That is, you were in the georetary's of-
fice?
General Gerow: In the Secretary of War's offlice, yes,'

sir.

Mpr. Mitchell: And you heari him telephone the Secre-
tary of State?

Genersal Gerows That 18 my'recolléction, yes, 8ir.

Mr. Mitchell: And y ou heard one end of the conversa-
tion? -

General GCerow: Yes, 81T.

¥r. Mitchell: And then wﬁat 114 the Sedretery of Waf
feport that you remrerber as to what the other eni of the
telephone hai sald?

Genefal cevow: The Secretsry after he completed thils
conversation statel to me that it ig too abrupt to &ay. the
nezotliatlions shall terrinate, that thg gearetary of State
won't qulte goxalong w;th that. "He says to all intents ani
purposes", 1 recall, "with the barest possibilitles of thelr
beinz resuredi" anA based on that I cannot recall whether I
noted the exact wordilng 1in the ressaze that was sent, OTr

whether the Secretary wrote 1t 4own in his own haniwriting.

I cennot recall at thls tlmre, gir.
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Witness Get-ow': , ‘ Ques‘ions by Mr., Mitchell

Mr. Mitchell:; Well, you are speaking now of the res-
gsaze to the Philippines?

General Gerow: Yes, sir, the ressaze to the Philip-
pines, sir.

M>. Mitchell: Vell, you usedi that sare phrase 1n your
messaze later to Hawail, Aidn't you?

General Gerow: Yes, slr. The Phllibpines ressagze,

which was, I know, 4deflnitely approvei by the Secretary of

. War, forredi a basls for the preparation of the other ressages

to the other three comrranders in the Pacific area.

Mr., Mitchell: In other woris, the War Plans Division

tok upon itself the task of 4drafing in 1ts own way the res-

' sages to the other commanders on the basis of the ome that

had been agreed upon for the Philippines, was that what had
happenedi?

General Gevow: Yes, sir, but I cannot recall whether
all of them were presentedl to the Secretary of War latér on
for approval or not; I cannot recall at thils time. gir,

Mr. Mitchells ™ell, I notlice that so far as concerns
the 4lspatch to General Short ani the one fror the Navy to
Adriral Kirrel, the Navy 414 not put any qualification about
negotlations mwizht be resured, 414 they?

General Gerow: I cannot remerber exactly what happened

sbout thet Navy messaze that was sent. I bellieve 1t w-s

. — o — -'-?-l;. == ey |
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- Witness Gﬁ‘!‘Oﬁlz Questions by Mr. Mitchell

Iwr!.tten earlier, prior to the conversation that I had with
the Seore_tary of War,,an1 I believe that 1t right ha ve been
' gent prior to the 4ispatch of the messaze that was sent by
War Plans LPivislon.

Mr. Mltchell; Well, the Navy was not present then when
this conversation between the Secretary of War with Seoretaﬁy
' Hull over the telephone took place, is that your recollec-

tion?

i General Gevow; No, sir, I belleve that the Secretary of
G

tNavy ani Adriral Stark were both there at the time of that
iconvevsation,but I cannot be sure, sir. I cannot accurately

1 state vhether that was my first conference that I hail with

| the Secretary of War when he callei up or the secondione, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: Well, I wi 11 call your attention to
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this: The ressaze which you Araftel for General Marshall,

| to 2o over General Marshall's nare to the corraniing General

_‘of the Hawailan Depsrtrent says:

"Nezotlations with Japan appear to be terrinated

to all practical purroses, with only the barest pos-

aibilities that the Japanege governrent might come back

andi offer to continue."
That was put in there at the suggestion of Secretary

| Stimreon after talking with Mr. Hull over the telephone, as 1

uniersgtand it.
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WitnessGerow: Quegticng by Mr. Mitchell

W — Ty P - .-

| General Gerow: That 1s correct, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: Now, the Navy ressaze of the sare 4ate

fror the Chief of Naval Operations to the Corrander-in-Chief

of the Pacific Fleet says this:

"This 4lspatch is t o be consiiered a war warning,

Stop. Negotlations with Japan looking towaris stabiliz.-

T ———— . — L —— =

; tion of conditiane in the Pacific have ceased ani az-

| gressive mave by Japan 1s expectedi within the next few
1ays. "

i
| Now, there 1s a 41iffe rence between those and it is

eviient, I think, that the Navy Alspatch 414 not know any-

qwmt:e the Navy 4ispatch. 2o are you sure that the Navy was

I‘ present at this conference that you spoke aboutt, which you

ani Genersl Bryden attenied with the Secretary of War?

General Gerow: I ar sure that the Navy was not precent
i :
at the flrst conference. I ar positive that Secretary Knox

' and Adpiral Stark were present at the seconi conference.

Mr. Mitchell: You say?

"Later in the rorning I at tenied a ®nference with
Secretary of War ani Navy and AAqmirgl Stark."

General Gerow: Yes, sir.

Mr. Mlitchell: Do you remember whether at that seomnd

l :
l conference at which the Secretary of the Navy and AAdriral
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'Witness Gerow: Questions by Mr, Mitchell

Ifstark were present their attention was called to the fact

| that Mr. Hull wantel to water 4down the staterent that it was

"a corplete breach or termination of negotiations with Japan?
iDo you have any recollection about that?
General Gerow: Well, the entlire messaze was AiscusseAq.

| I cannot recall now whether there wrs any particuler refer-

ence to that particularsntence.

Mr. Mitchell: Well, 4o you rererber anything further
-idbout the 4iscu ssion other than what you have statedl in your
rerorania herve of Noverber 27, 19417 Does anythinz comre back

'to you that I haven't asked you about?

| General Gerow: No, sir, I cannot rererber anything else,

sir.

— —

Mr. Mitchell: Now, the original dAraft of the message

lthat was prepareil to sendi to the corranilng General of the

| Hawailan Devartment contained, I unierstand, sore phrase about

'gabotage, 114 1t not?

|

, General Gerow: Yes, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: Have you seen exhiblt 36, the rhotostat

| copy of the original Areft?

i
i

General Gerow: I have a photostat copy, sir. I imaglne

'
!

it is the sare one that you have, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: That is it. I call your attention to the

|
|
'fact that in this 4Araft 4ated Novemrber 27th, which was a mremo-
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Witness Gerow: Q;uedt ions by Mr. Mitchell

randur for the Adjutsant General t hrough the &o*otary of the
General Staff and says:

"The Secretary of War Aireots that the following,
consiieredl as a priority ressage, be 4ispatcheAd by
cable, radlo or telegraph to each of the following:
Corraniing General of the Hawallan Department; GCorrani-
'ing General of th‘e Caribbean Defense Comrmrand,*

Then there 18 a line; "also to the Corraniinz General

of the Western Defense ComrmranAi® ani that seemrs to be

stricken out. .

Do you see that?

General Gerow: Yes, sir.

NMr., Mitchell: Ani1 then at the bottom of that page in
the Araft are fhese worAis;

"Needied mreasures for protection azainst subversive
sctivities shouldi be taken irredla tely. "

A line 1s drawn through those woris and the initlals
"LoToG." there. Did you cause both those Aeletions to be
ra1e? The upper one does hot seer to be your 41eletion,

General Gerow: No, sir, the upper one ismt ry initials,
I 40 not know who maie that, sir, but I 4o positively recall
making the deletion which referred to subversive activities,

sir.

Mr. Mitchell: How 414 that, or at whose instance 114

——

-
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| 1t, but when 1t was brought to me for approval I objected to

L I e W ey i

Witness Gevrow: wuestions by Mr. Mitchell

' that original statemwent about subversive activities get into

{

|

|
:
|
the A4raft, 10 you know? 1
General Gerow: No, sir. Sore tire Auring the prepar- !
ﬂ ation of thils mressaze by the officers of War Plang Division
unier ry instructions that phrase was insertedi., Whether it | y

l

was 1one after a ®onference with G=-2 or not,I 40 not recall

the inclusion in the ressaze. tf
Mr, Mitchell: On what groundi?
General Gerow: This messagze was intenied to warn the

corraniinz General of the Hawailan Departrent of the possibil-

|1ty of an attack fror without, not against subversiwe a ctivi-

|tles;, so I asked for a mecting --

Mr. Mitchell: You mean not only azalnst subve rsive
activities?

General Gerow: Yes, sir, but prirarily 4irected against

'the possibllity of an attack fror without.

i Mre Mitchell: Vell, except for that sentence that you

gtruck out there isn’'t a wordi in the 4Araft about subve rsive

activities or sabotage?

General Gerow: No, sir. That was prirarily a respon-

S —— il w1 g e

L}

sibility of G-2, sir.

i —

Mr, Mitchell: And jrou state you struck 1t out because

liyou 4141 not want 1t limited, 18 that the 14ea, or you 414 not

(s
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Wit ness CGerow: Questions by Mr, Mitchell

1 :
. 4

colleoction about that?

General Gerow: Well, I wantedl to be sure that this pes-

i
2 i want any specific danger to be mentioned. What is your re-
|

:

1

5 || sage would cover only, - that this message could be inter- .L j
' B

G pretel only as warning the corraniing General in Hawail

: r| agalnst an attack fror without. . *;

8 | Mr. Mitchell: So it was stricken out at your sugges- ‘ ]

° || taon? 1

5 10 | General Gerow: At a conference held that afternoon in ? ._.}'

§ 1 I the office of General Bryden, attenied by General Miles and .

. ;é o ; Colonel Bundy and myself, there was quite a consiierable 1is- ; ’

; 3 I: cussion. It wes finelly agreed that the phrase shoulAd be : :

g 5 q' striccen out ani it was 2lso agreedl that General Miles woulA

: 16 l seni a ressaze to G-2 of the Hawallan Departrent with regard ;

. to being on guardi azgainst subversive activities. '

17 ! Mr. Mitchell: Well, can you remember gnythinz more 11

S8 about the 4iscuesion relating to atrikiné out those two lines? ! é

%3 Gener?l Gerow: No, 8ir, except the fact that I 4141 not :

20 feel it to be appropriate to 1ncluie a reference to subver- ﬁ J

_ g | sive activities in this VWar Plans Divisi'on operational ree- .
» o
23 | ;

|

Mr. Mitchell: You maie that point at the conference you

>’y =
T -
ot ‘i e . llﬂ'l". a5 &

rean?

General Gerow: Yes, sir.

- ] y
1 i B s B .
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| Witness Gerow:  Questions by Mr. Mitchell

l
\

[ Mr. Mitchell: And who urged the other view, if anybody

]

i

' 414, that the subversive activities be mrentioned 1in the raln

! 44spatch? Do you have any recollection about that?
i
l General Gerow: General Miles felt very strongly, as I

. recall, sir, that some reference to subversive activities, pro-

]

|

tection azainst subversive activities should be transritted

' to the_commanﬂiné General 1in Hawall.

Mr. Mitchell: AnA 1t was settled that it shoulq not De

i'in the main warninz but woull take the form of another sabo-
l ta ze 4ispatch fror the G-2 in Washington to the G-2 offlcer
!

on General Short's staff?

|
. General Gerow: Yes, 8ir.

Mr. Mitchell: DiAd you know at the time of the senilng
| of the secondi subversive and sabotagzge message over Genéral

| Adard signature and the other one over General Arnoli's, at

T his request? Di4 you know about those?

j General Gerow: Yes, 8ir, I gttendiedl a conference with

| rezari to that mressaze, 8lr.

Mr. Mitchell: Who wsas the conference with?

General Gerow: As I recall --

Mr. Mitchell: There are two messages I ar referring to,

i
|
i
| |
|

-

one over Adars’ name ani1 the other one over the Chief of

the Alr Corps signature.

l Genersl Gerow: I Ao not recall the one over the siznae-

o, Y
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0 | I vrecall, largely arouni the fact that General Miles was con-

li

L e— -

I

ll

!
|
i
i

cerned that in preventing subversive activities that the

(D1lity anq I was called into that conference only inclAdentally. |

Witness Gerow: ' Questions by Mr. Mitchell

ture of the Chief of “ir Corps, I 410 recall the one that was

sent over the signature of “Aams. That was a conference ate

teniedl by General Miles ani, as I recall, Genevral Scanlon

ani ryself, I 410 not recall who else was present.

Mr. Mitchell: Do you vererber the nature of the Ais-

cus aimf

General Gerow: Yes, sir. The 4Aiscussion revolved, as

rilitaryfpight exceel authority and cause some 'ut‘ricultiea‘.

Mr., Mitchell: That the wilitary might what?
General Gerow: Might apply -=-

Mr. Mitchell: Illezal measures?

General Gerow: Well, not 1llegal reasures, no, sir, but
re asures that rizht antagonize the -- .

Mr. Mitohell: People? |

General Gerow: Yes, sir., I am not clearin my rind, siv,

on that particular ressage because that was a G=2 responsi-

Mr. Mitchell: Well, 40 you remerber anything sbout the

other ressaze, sabotaze ressaze that went forwerd over General

Arnold'e siznature?

General Gerow: No, sir.

Mr., Mitchell: That was addvessedi to the con'rnan"‘ling Gen-
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1 Witness Gerow; Quest iong by Mr. Mitchell

i eral of the Hawallan Department?

Generzl Gerow: No, sir, I 40 not recall that pressaze.
Mr. Mitchell: Under Aate of Nowverber 28th., It was

sent over Genevral Adars' siznature, but the last two woris

. are, "Siznel - Arnold," That would be an Air Corps messaze?

General Gerow: Yes, sir. I 4o not recall being in on

' the preparation of that messsge, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: Did you have referredi to you for exar-

' ination the reports of the various corranders to whor these

warning ressazes had been s ent, the Arry comranders?

General Gevow: Yes, sir. Those reports ceme over my

1esk, s8lr.
Mr. Mitchell: You saw the report from Genersl Sphort on

 Noverber 28, 1941, 5:57 A.M,? Would that be Honolulu tire?

* ' General Gerow: May I fini the report, sir?

Mr. Mitchell: It is on paze 12 of exhibit 32, tThe pink

;book covering telegraph ressages between the Vtar Department

| an1l Hawalii. Do you have 1t?

General Gerow: Yes, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: 65:57 A.M. That mesns Honolulu time as

you unierstani 1t?

]

; Genersl Gerow: I 4o not know, sivr. That 1s put on by

thé Sienal GBrps ani I 4o not know, slr.

Mr Mitchell: T eee. That rerort reads this way?

- - - s = = - - p— a —— -
= . R . Tl o T SR g
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Witness CGerow:

2701

"Report Departrent alerted to prevent Sabotagze

Periol Liaieon with Navy REURAD Four Seven Two Twenty
Seventh. SHORT.*"

Now, I will ask you to look at the one fror MacArthur

' on the previous page, page 11, which reads:

"PURSUANT TO INSTRUCTIONS CONTAINED IN YOUR RADIO
8IX TWO FOUR AIR RECONNAISSANCE HAS BEEN EXTENDED AND
INTENSIFIED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE NAVY STOP GROUND

SECURITY MEASURES HAVE BEEN TAKEN STOP WITHIN THE

LIMIT/"TIONS IMPOSED BY PRESENT STATE OF DEVELOPMENT OF -

THIS THYATRE OF OPERATIONS EVERYTHING IS IN RTADINESS

FOR THE CONDUCT OF A SUCCE“SFUL DEFENSE STOP INTIMATE
LIAISON AND COOPERATION AND CORDIAL RELATIONS EXIST

BETWEEN ARMY AND NAVY,®

You got also a telegrar from General Andrews. Is that

[Frank M. Andirews in the Caribbean area?

General Gerow: Yes, 8lr.

Mr. Mitchell: Under 4date of Noverber 29th, on paze 16

'of exhibit 32, His answer 18

"REURAD FOUR SIX ONE NOVEMBER TVWUNTY SEVEN SIGNED
MARSHALL REPZRT REQUESTED BZING FORWARDED AIR MAIL."

Ani on paze 18, 18~A and 18-B of this exhlblt 32 we

find General Anirews’ repor:t that came in by air mail in re-

iaponse to the message you sent him. He says:

h

Questions by Mr. Mitchell

oo et A A R P B A,
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‘filtneal Cerow;

l1lef he wee, sir,

"Naval Measures. At the present tire, it is be-
lieved that the 4efensive reasures for the Caribbean
Defense Cormand center largely around the Panara Canal:
however, a plan for furnishing Arry support to the Navy
hasg been‘wovkeﬂ out and ooorﬂinatqd with the various
Naval corranders in the Caribbean Theater. In the
Panara Sector, the Corrandant of the 15th Naval Di-

strict 1s conductinz continuous surface patrol of the
area ilncluiel within the Panama Coastal Frontier, supple-
mented, within the limits of the alrecraft at his Ais-
posal, by an air patrol. In ry oplinion, the Comrrandant
of the 15th Naval District, 4oes not have sufficlent
alreraft or vessels within his control for adequate re-
connalssance, "

Di1 you see that report fror General An"lr;ews?

General Gerow: I believe that I ¢ | 5, SRy BT

Mr. Mitchell: D14 you see also the one fror General

Dewltt on paze 15,‘whlch Zoeg at lenzgth into the measures he

' hal tsken?

General Gerow: Yes, sir, I believe that I 1114,

Mr. Mitchell: Wwas Genefal-uarshall out of the city on

the 27th when the warninz messaze was sent over his napre?

General Gerows To the best of mry recollection and be-

Questions by Mr. Mitchell
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 Witness Gerow: ' _ Questions by Mvr, litoho}ll

L
|

Mr. Mitchell: Do you know whether he hal anything to 1o

|
|
|
|

with the 4Araft of it before he left?

, General Gerow: There was sore Alscussion of a wessaze,

l inforral Aiscussion, at the Joint Board reetinzg, I Ao not
| recall the Aetalles of that 4iscussion, sir.
a Mr. Mitchell: That was a meeting at which General Mar-

gshall was in attendance?

| General Gerow: Yes, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: How long before the 27th?
‘ General Gerow: That was the 4sy precedilng, sir; the

| Qﬁth-

| Mr Mitchell: On the 26th?

General Gevow: Yes, sir.
’ Mr. Mitchell: At the tire you received Snort's reply

was your attention 4irected to the dbrevity of it as comparefd

with'the other reports, the tepqt'ts that you hal received fror

| other corranding officera?

| General Gerow: ﬁo. sir, it was not. The procedure in

' the War Plans Division st that tirme wes for the executive

officer to brinz to ry 4esk for information coplies of ir-

aniwas initialed by me. It was then routed to the vroper
section of War Plans Division, which in this instance would
be the Plans zroup, headedi by Colonel Bundey who 1s now 1ead.

T 141 not .see this message from Genersl Short azain prior to
| Decemrber ‘t.Be 7th. Istated 1n My == ..

|
!
iportat\t ressages ani letters. This Aocurent care to ry Adesk

e

pie, o ) o Mgt s
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" Witness Gerow 1 Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

Mr. Mitchell: Just a minute. I show you a photostat
of General MacArthur's report of action taken of November
28, to which is att:m;hed a photostat of General Short's
report, énd attached to that is a routing sheet, and I
vill ask you, have you that before you?

General Gerow: Yes, sir, I have that,

Mr, Mitchell: Would the routing sheet show wvhether
those two reports vere attached together as they were routed
through the department. Could you tell? The routing sheet
shows two messege numbers, doesn’t 1t?

Genersl Gerovw: 7Yes, sir. I am trying to identify

those numbers.

Mr. Mitchell: Ilook at the lover righthand corner of

each of the two messages, and you get the number as shown

on the routing sheet, do you not?

General Gerow: Yes, sir.

Mr, Mitchell: S8o itis quite obvious, is it not, from
these documents that MacArthurf®s report and Short's report

vere fastened together with a single routing sheet ni they

came to your hand? I notice, "Noted W.P.D." with your
initials on it on the first message. That is right, isnit
it?

¢
, General Gerow: Yes, sir.

Mr, Mitchell: And the pame thing on the second message?
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General Gerowv:

Mr. Mitchell:

Exhibit No. 46.

Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

Yes, sir. :

I vill offer this in evidence as

The Chairman: All right, that will be filed as

Exhibit 246.

"Noted H.S."

"Stimson." What does that mean? Is that somebody's else

Mr, Mitchell:

General Gerow: It looks like his signature, yes, sir.

Mr. Mitchell:

vriting?

General Gerows
Mr. Mitchell:;

( Mme document referred to vas

I notice also on the MacArthur message

Like his own writing? It says under it

Is that Secretary Stimson?

I should say so, yes, sir,

Are the initisls in "Ioted H.8." Mr.

Stimgon?y initials, do you know?

Generel Gerov: They look to me 1like they are, sir,

from what I can remember of his writing.

you tell vhich one of you saw it firet? Would the routing

Mr. Nitchell:

message show that?

General Gerow: No, sir, I cannot tell from this who sav

it first.

Mr, Mitchell:

And underneath thet "Noted L.T.G."

The seme thing eppesrs on the Short

& |'i‘.--‘ln‘-ﬂ.h"- ‘-'i--"-d"-' &
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'but only on the first one. Is that correct?

Witness Gerow Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

report on the next photostat page.

General Gerow: Yes, sir,

Mr. Mitchell: I notice at the top of MacArthur's

message on the right, the words "To Secretary of War,

G.C.M." Is that in General Marshall's handwriting?

General Gerow: Yes, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: That means that General Marshall pro-

bably sav it before Secretary Stimson sav it, does it not?

He was directing it to be forwarded to the Secretary of
War?

General Gerow: It would indicate that, yes, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: I notice General Marshallts initials

do not appear onthe next page, which is the Short report,

General Gerow: His initials do not appear on the Short

Mr. Mitchell: Yes.

Senator Ferguson: Mr. Chairmsn, mey I inquire where

General Marshall’s initials sre on the photostat?

Mr, Mitchell: On the righthand corner.

Senator Ferguson: Up at the top of the page?

Mr, Mitchell;: Yes.

The Chairman:

'Tho Chairmen might also note that the
"Woted Stim=on" looks 1ike there are three initials there,

-‘

¥
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{nstead of "H.3."
Mr. Mitohell: Yes, his middle initial, "H.L.S."
Senator Fergusons Ir. Chairman, does the oﬁsiml
have on the bottom of it "Noted, Chief of Staff;." and no

ra e M T A b A £ a e DEan Se iy e amm B

initials under that? Both of them have "Noted, Chief of i
Staff," and then one has a special note up at the top |
of the initials. What does this stemp mean? Does counsel

= - - —._- ‘-‘--.u- '—.“‘;.- _—_-'.‘- .'.'In

know?
Mr. Mitchell: I suppose it vas stamped on there

for the Chief of Staff to initial. He did not do it, but

instead of that he noted up et the top "To S8ecretary of

Wer G.C.M."

Sena tor ferguuon: What is the "0-4-c"?
Mr. Mitchell: I will have to ask the witness sbout

that., I sm not in a position to guess about 1it.

The first question, General, is on the first message,
the first page being the MacArthur report, a photostat of
it. Above the words "Noted W.P.D.” end your initials,

- M L
L Wb YR e S s it Nt ¥ il e ew gl W o e . _,.' . 9 -

"1,,7.G." are the stemped words, printed with & stemp, "Noted
Chief of Staff," andunder it there are no initiasls to the
effect that General Marshall noted it. Now, can you under-
ltaﬁd vhy that stamp would be put on there? Would it be
in preparation of a signature, or what? When the thing oin:

to you, vere the worde "Noted W.P.D."stamped on there?
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~ Witness Gerow ' Questions by: Mr. Mitchall
1 :
I ‘General Gerov: Yes, sir, they would be stamped thereon

4 by my office. The "Noted Chief of Staff" would be stamped

by tho Office of the Chief of Staff.

Mr, Mitchell: I see. Before it was shown to him?

—— — =

el General Gerow: Yes, sir.

7 Mr. Mitchell: By the way, it vas siamped "Noted W.P.D."

8 |' before it wvas shown to you?

o [ General Gerow: Yes, sir.

1o Mr. Mitchell: So you infer instead of noting his

11 || initisls down there, the General put the message up at the
12 || top, "To Secretary of War G.C.M."?

General Gerow: That is correct, sir.

14 || May I bring up, sir, the question of this routing

15 8lip?

2 A 'NOIODNIHSYM "NYd ¥ QHYM

b Mr. Mitchell: Yes, anything you think of that ve

17 ought to know, General.
18 General Gerow: You vwill note that the routing slip

19 is a routing slip from the Office of the Secretary, General

|
|
20 i Staff. Thatwould normelly come down to the War Plans Divi-

sion, as is indicated here with those two papers attached.

28 | My executive may or may not have kept the rout'ins slip on

23 | there., He may have removed it, or put the War Plans Divi-
o sion slip on it, What they did I do not know, sir, but it

€d is necessarily true that that routing slip appeared on these ,h

: ' & ‘o - * . r
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. Witness Gerov Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

messages vhen they vere brought to me, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: This is the way the record stands in
the War Department, that it was put on there at some time?

General Gerow: VYes, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: You mean after you sav 1t,

General Gérow: No, sir. When these messages vent
into the Office of the Chief of Staff, for example, sir,
the Secretary of tl®General Staff would put his routing
glip on it to sent it to the War Plana Division, attaching
the two nieuagaa, and the messenger would bring ﬂ'. down to
my executive and my executive would receipt for it,-- and
then that paper may or may not continue to keep the same
routing slip.

Mr. Mitchell: What would be your conclusion from that?
I do not quite get the drift.

Genersl Gerow: No conclusion, sir, except I understood
a minute ago you asked me if that routing slip vas on it
vhen it came to my desk, That was my understending of the
question, sir,

.Hr. Mitchell: Well, is that correct? You knov that
these two documents came togiether , do you?

General Gerov: I cennot testify to that fact, I do not
recall that nov, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: It is only because there is & routing
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Witness Gerow Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

s1ip, vith both numbers on the same routing slip that you
infer they did come together?

deneral Gérow:; Yes, sir,

Mr. Mitchell: Well, I think we would like to be sure
Iabout that.

Is 1t your conclusion that the routing slip does not
shov that they were together when they vere presented to
Jou, or that it does?

General Gerow: They show that they vere together
vhen they were presented -- handed to my Executive Officer
because he initialed it, Whether it continued on thero
I cannot testify at thil time. I think it is ratﬁer im-

material as to whether it did or not, sir,

2710
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Witness Gerow

- 2711
Questions by:. Mr. Mitchell

Mr. Mitchell: Well, where did your Executive Officer
initial 1t?

General Gerow: He initialed, if you notice, on.tha.
souting slip, sir. You see "A.C.of S., WPD, noted WPD, CAG".
'¢hat'w§a Colonel Galey, those initials, my Executive Officer.

Mr. Mitchell: This Assistant Secretary, or Assistant '
Chief of Staff, War Plans Division, Noted and those initials,
Ave your Secretary?

General Gerow: My Executive, sir.
Mr. Mitchell: Your Executive?
Genseral Gerow: Yes, sir.
Mr. Mitchell: Well, he initialed the routing slip cover-
ing both messages?

General Qerow: Yes, sir.
Mr. Mitchell: So the routing slip must have been on
there when it got to your office.

General (Gerow: When it roaéhed the ﬁar Plans Division,
yes, sir,

Mr. Mitchell: Why do you think it would be detached
vhen it wvas handed to you?

General (Gerow: Itimight have been detached, sir, siqoo
“hat was the routing slip from the office of the Chief of
Jvaff. Whether my Executive might ﬁavo put on other papers

Af'terverds to route it to & Division,section within the War
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Witness Gerow Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

'1 Plans Division, I cannot state at this time, sir, but ve had
. sertain rmting llipl* vithin the Ha.r Plans Division itself,
Just as the office of the Chief of Staff had a routing slip.

l} Mr. Mitchell: You say you sav both messages?

General Gerow: I saw both of those messages, yes, sir.

Mr. Mitohell: You are in doubt whether you saw them

| both attached together at the same time?

'l General Gerow: I am in doubt, sir.
Mr. Mitochell: Well, it is certain that they both came
together to your Esiscutive, did they not?

General Qerow: Yes, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: And wvhere was your Executive'’s office?

General Gerow: His office was adjacent to mine, air,

Mr. Mitchell: Then is it your théory that after the two
papers vith the routing slip came to your Exooutiu_ro » he de-
tached the routing slip before he handed it to you for
in.ttia;‘:lng?

General Gerow; I do not fomembor hig exact procedure,

Mr. Mitohell: Why should he take the routing slip off?
|

*.

P TR N T TR

if the two messages came in with the routing slip and he

initialed the routing slip showing both messages vere there

! &nd then he brought it into your office to show it to you,

l why would he take the routing slip off?

Gensral Gerow: Well, you see, sir, the routing slip is




(7)

D G "NOLONIHSYM "INYd ¥ AQUuYM

10

]

16

17

16

1O

]
!
]
b

& -——

Yiltness QGerow Questions by: Mr. nitdhin

e rouiing from the office of the Chief of Staff to the office

|l 9® the War Plans Division.

Mr. Mitchell: Yes.

e —

General Gerov: Now the War Plans Diviqion itself had
»outing slips if the Executive routed the paper from the

' Executive Office to the Chief of Plans group, for oxa.mpio, or

the Chief of Projects group.

Mr. Mitehell: You mean the routing slip was prepared in
' your War Plans Division then?

General Qerow: No, slr. This routing slip was apparently
the routing slip that was prepared, a&s you notice, by the offlce
+? the Secretary, General 3taff.

Mr. Mitchell: It got to your office with both these
| uessages attached to 1t? '

General Gerow: Yes, s8ir.

Mr. Mitohell; Then your theory is it may have been tai:en
off before you sawv 1t?

General Gerow: The meua_gea' may have been separated by

{}:@ Executive Officer in War Plans Division for routing to

the section of the War Plans Division vhich would handle that

~ message.

‘ Mr. Mitchell: After you sav 1t?

Qenerel Gerow: I do not know, sir, whether it was before

or after, but I saw both the messages, slr.

|
|
|

—

L]
™. Mo
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Mr. Mitochell: You may have a chance later to clear that ;

A ey AN .-"ﬂf- "1"'['1'"-.,

up. I do not believe I quite get the result.

When you saw the Short message did you then know about

F-.h-i-i_-‘. " - :""—- *

!
|
|
f
4 t
* '
} she joint arrangement required under wvhich the Navy would con-

¢ c ﬂ
s | duct long distance air reconnaissance and that the Army would B
» |l supply to the Navy for that purpose such heavy bombers as it |
. | nad available for that work? l
0 ’ General Gerow: Yes, sir, I knew of the agreement in |

e Hawaii, sir.

\
11 Mr. Mitchell; When you saw General Shortis reply I wish |
12 srou would state, in your own way, General, just what your

13 reaction was to it and wvhat you thought about 1t.

14 || General Gerov: Well, sir, as I testified before the

15 Roberts Commission, I assumed vhen that message came through

D 4G 'NOLONIHSEYM ""INYd ¥ QHYM

16 that it vas an ansver to the G-2 message that was sent out
17 by General Miles to the Hawaiisn Department the evening before.
e || I vas probably led to that assumption by the fact that the

o |l guestion of sabotage had been discussed quite at length after

50 that conference on the evening before.

I do not remember now, at this late date, what my reaction

. 0 | vas to the message.
The message was then sent out, as I stated before, to

the Plans group, which was headed by' Colonel Bandy, who 18 now

doa.d_. I do not know ﬁha.t Colonel Bandy's reactions were to

&
-t
- —— o — 'r-—--.—--—-rw- - =
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'Witness Gerow Questions by: MNr. Mitchell

2 ' that message. I don't remember ever discussing it with him.
3 |l It is reasonable to assume that he may possibly have inter-
4 preted the message to mean, or that part of the message which

| said "lieison with the Navy", that the Commanding General out

N

G F tampe load instituted protective measures against sabotage and

7 vas working with the Navy to arrange for other defensive

|
g | nwcasures, including reconnalissance.

0 i 1 do not know that that was Colonel Bandy’s thought, but
o | 1% was a roas@blo assumption from the way the message was

f 1 rorded. I did not see the message after it was sent to Colonel
12 Bandy prior to December 7.

13 The message contained two short sentences:; One, "Alerted
i+ || gainst sabotage”, and the other stating "liaison with the

15 || Xavy". It also contained a reference to a number 472, as I

D Q "NOLONIHBYM "INYvd W aQuvym

10 recall. That message meant nothing to me at that time.

17 Mr. Hitoh'ollz You mean the number meant nothing?

168 General (Gerowv: 'I'he' number meant nothing tﬁ me, sir,

10 because that number was put on by the Signal Corps and 1t was

20 ast the number assigned to that particular document by the

21 iWar Plans Division.

2 Mr. Mitchell: You mean you had to go to the Signal Corps

office to find out what the dispatch was that was numbered 472,

£
&

Lk
N

is that 1t?

General (Qerow: . Yes, sir. Insofar as I Xxnow, 8ir, no

e —
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i, inquiry vith regard to that message was sent to General Short.

I

I‘In the 1ight of subsequent events, I feel nov that it might ' 4
}hn.vo been desireble to send such an inquiry, and had such inquiry

ihoon sent it would probably have devélopod the fact that the

Commanding General in Hawaii was not at that time ocarrying out

the directive in the message signed "Marshall".

i " 1f that had been done, there would have been an opportunity

l‘l‘.-t.' correct the situation, but I do not believe that the message I
sould necessarily be interpreted as meaning that sabotage
easures only vere being taken.

Mr. Mitchell: Well, there was nothing there to suggest

rnat there was enything else but sabotage msasures, except the

words "liaison with the Navy"?
General (Qerow: That is correct, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: And what interpretation did you place then,

1f you know, on the vords "liaison with the Navy"?
General Gerow: As I testiried, sir, I had assumed that

¥ message was in answer to the G-2 message and it was then

l:outed to a section of War Plans Division. 1 did not see

‘shat message again, so I did noﬁ have an opportunity at that

time, or did not make any assumption regarding wvhat the phrase
‘"1isison with the Navy" meant. I think my Executive officer,

ior the Chief of my Plans group, might possibly have interpreted
!

itha message that way, and that is why 1t was not brought back

| d
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| Witness Gerow Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

to me and my attention invited to the fact that 1t diad hot
| explicitly cover the operation.

Mr. Mitchell: RNow if you interpreted this message as an
answer to G-2, or Adams, as a sabotage message, then you were
left in the position of having no report at all from Short
about the main wvarning message that you sent over Marshall'’s
. signature?

General Gerow: That is correct.

Mr. Mitchell: To strengthen that position?

| General Gerow: That is correct, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: Did it occur to you to wonder why Short
did not respond to the main warning message?

General Qerow: Well, sir, I vas handling a great many
papers at that time and it was the reaponaibility of the
officers in my Division tc; chesck the messages and correspondence
and bring to.my attention anything of importance that required

action on my part, sir.

Mr. Mitehell: Even if your staft had the responsibility

of following up on these things, the comparison between the
two-lines dispatch from Short and the elaborate report I'rom
MacArthur and Andrews, and the Western Base Command was rather
% sh;rp, vas it not, General? |

General QGerow: Yes, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: The message that you helped draft on
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| Witness Gerow Questions by': Mr. Mitchell

' November 27, number 472, vas not a mere transfer of informa-

 tion, it was a command, vas it not, involving an order or

directive?

| General Gerow: .Yes, 81r,

We all know 1it.

Mr. Mitchell:; Let me read it again.

It says:

"NEGOTIATIONS WITH JAPAN APPEAR 'TO BE TERMINATED

| TO ALL PRACTICAL PURPOSES WITH ORNLY THE BAREST POSSI-

BILITIES THAT THE JAPANESE GOVERNMENT MIGHT COME BACK

AND OFFER TO CONTINUE PERIOD JAPANESE FUTURE ACTION
UNPREDICTABLE BUT HOSTILE ACTION FOSSIBLE AT ANY MOMENT
PERIOD IF HOSTILITIES CANNOT REPEAT CANNOT BE AVOIDED
THE UNITED STATES DESIRES THA'T JAPAN COMMIT THE FIRST

OVERT ACT PERIOD THIS POLICY SHOULD NOT REPEAT NOT BE

CONSTRUED AS RESYRICTING YOU TO A COURSE OF ACTION

THAT MIGHT JEOPARDIZE YOUR DEFENSE PERIOD PRIOR TO

HOSTILE JAPANESE ACTION YOU ARE DIRECYED TO UNDERTAKE

SUCH RECONNAISSANCE AND OT'HER MEASURES AS YOU DEEM

'RECESSARY BUT THESE MEASURES SHOULD BE CARRIED OUT SO

AS NOT REPEAT NOT TO ALARM CIVIL POPULATION OR DISCLOSE

INTENT PERIOD REPORT MEASURES TAKEN PERIOD A SEPARATE

MESSAGE IS BEING SENT TO ¢ DASH TWO NINTH CORPS AREA

RE SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITIES IN UNITED STATES PERIOD SHOULD

e e e e - i -

HOSTILITIES OCCUR YOU WILL CARRY OUT THE TASKS ASSIGNED

P
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IN RAINBOW FIVE SO FAR AS THEY PERTAIN TO JAPAN PERIOD

LIMIT DISSEMINATION OF THIS HIGHLY SECRET INFORMATION
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TO MINIMOUM ESSENTIAL OFFICERS."

Now there is a direct order there, is there not? It

il o 2 .'m;‘.—;

' says, "You are directed to undertake such reconnaissance and
| other measures as you deem necessary.”
Now did that mean if you did not deem it negessary you

| were not goingz to take any reconnaissance or other measures?

;. General Gerow: No, sir. The intent of that message was

; I to invite his attention to the necessity of conducting re-
0
% 12 connaissance.
. ; 13 Mr. Mitchell; You mean he was supposed to take some
§ 14 measures, but the extent of them and the nature of them you
f 15 left to the discretion of the local Commander, is that 1t? :
- 16 @General QGerow: Yes, sir. '.
17 Mr. Mitochell: You had given him an order then and you 1 ’i
18 got & report that, as you interpret the order, this moua‘ga
10 of Short?!s had been a response, or you thought it was a response E
20 to 472, and it would be a report by Short that he falled to |
~1 || ecarry out your ms‘truotiona » would not 1t?
. | 22 | Generel Gerow: Yes, 51?.

| 3
li Mr. Mitchell: Is that why you thought it was a report |

i about the sabotege messages? : 1

&
e

(2
-

f General Gerow: Well, 1t never oceurred to me, sir, that




' Witness GQerow Questions by: Mr. Mltchell

Gensral Short would not take some reconnaissance and other
defensive measures after the receipt of this message. He vas
an experienced commander and it never entered my mind that

he vould not take such action.
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Witness Gerov | Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

Mr. Keefe: Mr. Chairman, I have been tfondung this
testimony very closely, and I would 1ike to esk counsel
at tiliﬂ time if he can, to pin down this one thing: This
message is directed from Fort Shafter to the Chief of
Staff. Shortis message 1s directed to the Chief of Staff.

Now, 1if ;.t had been a reply to .tho G-2 message, to
vhom would the reply to the G-2 message normally be directed.

Mp. Mitchell: Will you ansver that qu'est;on,ﬂearal?

You say you thought 1t might have been & report of
Short ‘s about the sabotage message. Now, ome of those
vas Adém' vasn't it; that is, Adjutant General?

Gene;al Ge;ov: Yes, sir.

wr. Mitchell: The other vas Adems over the signature
of the Army Air Forces man.

General Gerow: Yes, silr,

Mr. Mitchell: The third one was signed Miles.

General Gerow: Yes, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: Of G-2.

General Gerow: Yes, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: ‘Nov, the Congressman would like to
¥now, and so would the committee, the ;-eply to any one of

those three, when it vas addressed to the Chief of Staff,

vouldnf?t Short have wired back to the man vho sent the

-

message he was reporting about?

3
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General Gerow:s That is correct, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: So that right on the face of it, it

shoved that it ves a report on your message 472.

General Gerow: Yes, sir,

Mpr. Mitchell: That is, if you stop %o think the

other messages weren't signed "Marshall.”

General Gerow: Yes, air;

Mr. Keefe: Mr. Chairman, may I ask counsel right

there, because 1 would 1ike to get this pinnéd down while

we

are going through it, do I understand the witness to

testify nov that upon further recollection and consideration

of

this message, the reply of General Short to the message

that vent to him from hiarahali, the fact that the message

is

it

directed to the Chief of Staff is in itself proof that

vas & direct reply to the Mershall message and not a

reply to eny message sent by G-2 or anyone else?

Mr. Mitchell: He has Just stated that, Is that

correct?

General Gerow: Yes, In my mind, the message in ques-

tion wes a reply to the message from General Marshall.

Mp. Mitchell: It is a 1little more than that. It is

clear that it was, sppsrently, but I am asking you whether

on

to

R *.in' ..L—hn“i..z

the face of the message that ought not to have bemn clear

you when yon smaw 1t?




o

~}

1Q}

1

D 4 "NOLONIHSYM "INYd ¥ QuYM

10

17

18

— P A G sl s e

i s ——— e . . ——— —_

2723
Witness Gerow ' Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

General Gerow: I didn't notice that fact, sir, when
the message came over my de;k.

Mr. Mitchell: Assuming that you thought it vas not a
reply to your main instruction to take reconnaissance and
other meéaures , on that theory you never got a report frc;m
short sbout your 472 message, although you asked him to
report measures taken; isnit that correct? I

General Gerow: Yes, ;11'.

Mr. Mitchell: So far as you know there was no follow-
up by you or any member of your staff to elicit from
General Short s more complete report or further information
or any vword as to vhat he had done, no follow-up prior to
December 7?

Genersl Gerow: No, sir, there was no follow-up sent

to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Senator Ferguson: Mr. Chairmen, I would like to suggest

that counsel follow what Congressman Keefe had in mind. The

message from General Short was routed to Secretary Stimsonfts
ofﬁqe also by. the Chief of Staff. Whether that véuy! mak;
any difference as to wvhether it was a reply to the Miles or
the other message when the Chief of Staff routed it to the
Secretary of War.

Mr. Murphy: Mr, Chairman, I wvould 11ké to make an mqu.iry. i

I understand the anziety of the distinguished Senator
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; :7 Witness Gerov
h * | fpom Michigen, end I understand the anxiety of the dis-
. ot Ii* tinguished Congressmen. DBut there 1s an order of procedure
“ | here. I have a lot of questions I would like to ask too.
G li I realige they are anxious to get information, but
v the rule vas to be that counsel would conduct the examina-
l 7 || tion and then the witness would be turned over to each of
‘ 8 5 us to dissect his testimony. If ve are going to have sugges-
., Y i tions, I have four or five to meke too.
F! | b The Chedrman: The Chair would like to state that the
: g 1 l rule which wve adopted doesn’t seem necessarily to preclude
i' . é ke | the members of the oomitto; from aiking counsel to clear
_. -' ‘ '* | up & point that he is inquiring sbout at the time.
0 I The rule epplied to the examination of the witness by |
| E ¥ members of the committee by rotation after the counsel had :
| ' 1| concluded. ' '
17 Mr. Mitchell: Within ressonsble limits, it doesnft '
_ '® 1l bother me. '
h e Mr. Murphy: I vant to say that I agree that the l
20 || guggestion of the Senator from Michigan end of the Congressman
" . are excellent suggestions, in viev of the fact that ve are
. = h going to have General Marshell here in the morning.
) : The Chairman: Let!s go shead.
21 h . Senator Ferguson: FThat wvas the reason I suggested
R i counzel asking that question, because Genoral Marshall will
|
kT TR R N ERETAT G i AR T T oo 5 v SN R ik~
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|
“ || be here in the morning.
3 ; - The Chairmen: The Chair has ruled.
14 Mr, Mitchell: Well, I donft want to ignore the
S I suggestions anyway. :
° I em going to ask the General whether he knows from
. Ii from this routing slip, or the notations on 1it, vha.thor

8 |' when it came to him, it had the notation by General Marshall
9 || to send it to the Jecretary of War, and wvhether it had

10 | Mp, Stimson's.handvriting, the word in Mr. Stimson’s hand-

-

"' || writing "Noted." Could you tell us about that?

= . General Gerow: I can't recall now, sir, wvhether it

1 vas on at the time it came to me.

2 Mr, Mitchell: In the ordinary course of procedure,

D Q 'NOLONIHSYM "INvd ¥ Q8¥YM

s would it have reached you before it went to the Chief of

s Staff? What vas the practice with a message like this?

o Would it go directly to the Chief of Staff and then to you?
i o General Gerow: I would say that in this particular case
' | 1t would go to the Chief of Staff first. Messages did come

both vays. There wvere messages coming to me that I would

send up to thé Chief of Staff. This, I believe would have

3 l gone to the Chief of Staff first,

s I think the way the initials ere shown on there, ve
s could presume that i1t had gone through that channel.
lll Mr. Mitchell: So your inference is that 1t wentto

PR - A R b Ji‘ p‘--;l-‘.k ‘-I““L.rl‘h.ll B adhs e d dm® dRdial: ' Wyl Tl batidl il o l.-.hll‘*" e, A = ‘ -! § '..l':l .L. B 1- I - Bam i « B wb -ﬁl‘
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 Witness Gerow Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

General Marshal first, vhen to the Secretary of War next,
and then -oame down to you; is that right?

General Gerov: I would presume that, yes, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: So that at that stage of the game,
you knew that the report had gone directly tq General
Marshall, being in ansver to a message that had gone out
over his signature?

General Ger&n: I didn't understand.

Mr. Mitchell: You lm;w from the face of it that it
had gone, the Short reort, had come first to General
Marshall, because it wvas an answver to the message sent over
General Marshallis signature.

General Ger;n: Yes, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: If General Marshall signed a telegram
and his name wvas appended'to it, and the ansver came in,
it was the practice to send it to him first, was it, or did
it come to you first?

General Gerow: I believe the practice would be it

wvould go to him first, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: Did you know at the time you saw General

Short’s report that he had established locally what he
called Alert No. 1, which saeid "Look out for sabotage with

no threat from without"? Did you know sbout that?

I think mayhe I asked you that this morning. Did I?
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General Gerow: WNo, sir, you didn't ask me that,.

S | Mr. Mitchell: I did ask jou if you had prior to

!

4 | pecember 7 seen the 1ocal order of General Short establish-
a .
5 || ing vhat he called Alert No. 1, and you said it didn't

-

6 | eome in until the following year sometime.

! General Gerow: That is correct. Tt came in sometime,

8 | T think, in March, 1942, sir.
A Mp. Mitchell: Would you have had eny vay of knovwing

10 | yhat his Alert No. 1 wes, 1f jou didn?t have that order

1 || pefore you?

Lo General Gerow: No, sir, I would not have imown vhat

Alert No. 1 was.

3 Mr. Mitchell: Do you remember after the Short report

5 G ‘NOLONIHSYM "INYd ¥ QUYM

vas received that you had any discussion with anybody, ¥ith

16 || genersl Marshall or anybody in the Wer Plans Division sbout

17

the Short report, or the guestion of 1ts sufficiency, or the
%1 question of whether it ought to be supplemented, or & further
¥ “l pport should be asked for?

oy General Gerov: I do not recall &any such dilcuuion,

. sir.

R

S | Mp. Mitchell: General Gerov, 1 &m going to reed to
you 8 peragrapn in Secretary Stimaon's report on the Pearl

Harbor incident, in vhich he says this:

—

| npgain, es I heve pointed out, General Short, in

'.WJ‘&H“ b--.-
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of actions, had sent & message to the War Department vhich
vas susceptible of the interpretation that he was on the
alert against sabotage only, and not on the alert against

en air raid or other hostile action.

"while this interpretation vas not neoularily' to be

hed from the vording of his message, nevertheless, & keener
sense of analysis and a more incisive comparison of the

messages exchanged, vould heve invited further inquiry by

the Wer Plans Division of General Short and his failure to
go on the necessary alert might well have been discovered.
"The Chief of this division and certain of his subordi-
nates knew that a report of the messures taken by General
short had been asked for. General Short's reply vas brought
to the attention of the Chief of the div;a:lon. A clear Bnd
satisfactory reply should have been required. This wes not
done, and & more afficient functioning of the division voldd

have demanded that careful {nquiry as to the meaning of

General Short's message be mede and no room for ambiguity

-~

permitted.”
Do you think that is a fair statement of the situation?

General Cerow: Yes, gdr, I do, and 1f there vas any

responsitility to te attached to the Wer Denartment for any

" '-"‘_—_u._‘._r;i“, s E - 5 . ‘- & %
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Witness Gerow Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

 responsibility to be attached to the War Department for

3 any failure to send an inquiry to General Short, the respon-

e dill S i o vk a T e, SN &

1 sibility must rest on Wer Plans Division, and I accept that
o responsibility as Chief of War Plans D:lviiaion.

0 Mr. Mitchell: Well, we find that the Short report

7 ' end an opportunity to compare 1t with the MacArthur report

8 | went up higher than you. It went to the Chief of Staff,

9 the Secretary of War. It wasn't their function to follow

-

' | up things like this?
3 General Gerow: No. sir. I was a staff adviser to
12| the Chief of Staff, and I had a group of 48 officers to

assist me. It was my responsibility to see that those

messages were checked, and if an inquiry was necessary,

the War Plens Division should have drafted such an inquiry

QD O "NOLDNIHSYM "INYd ¥ Q¥YM
.

10 and presented it to the Chief of Staff for approval.

9 As I said, I was chief of that division, and it was ]

' || my responsibility. |

1o |l Mr. Mitchell: Mr. Chairman, I am wondering whether
n
l

20 |

the coomittee would be willing to sit a little longer tonight.

el | I have some other matters that we ought to go into ’

22 | pefore General Marshall is called.

23 The Chairmen: The Senate is not in session. It has

already ad journed for the day. Is it agreeable to the "

committee to sit a little while longer?

T

5 - - - s - il = - - - L . . 2 - —— - B K i g ——— L.
- o ol J . » N s . Vo O R (R Yy (R 17,7 W P N — --_




b2
»
D
O
-
v
b
c
7
%
»
th
-
4
(A
-t
O
£
O
0

: 2730
Witness Gerow Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

Without objection that will be done,

Senator George: 1ot me ask how long.

The Chairmen: About how long, Senator George asks.

Mr. Mitchell: It 1s-hard for me to estimate, I will
kxeep going until you think I ought to stop.

The Chairmen: All right.

The Vice Chairman: Might I offer one brief suggestion
to counsel. General Marshall initialed this top paper,
vhich is the MacArthur messege. I think it would be helpful ‘
;o £ind out whether this Shorti message was also attached to
that and whether it would be ressonsble to assume that those
initials of General Marshall applied to both of these.

Mr, Mitchell: I have done all I can with the General
about that. Those two were brought in together., The two
documents were attached, and he saw them both together.

The Vice Chairmen: All right.

Mr. Murphy: May I suggest that General Marshall has
already testified on hia 1mpressionﬁ on that very thing and
will do so tomorrov.

The Chairmen: Let!s get going and get to him.

Mr, Mitchell: Gel-leral Gerow, I show you four inter-
cepted Japaneze messages concerning military installations

and ship movements, that I found at pages 12, 13, 1%, end

15. in Exh4»it 2, vhich is entitled " rapanese Messages Con-.

o =
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h11 ® | cerning M1litery Installstions, Ship Movements, Eto."
2 We turn first to theone on page 12. You have examined B

% || that message, have you not?

6 | General Geroﬁ: Yes, sir.

o Mr. Mitchell: That is the message from Toyko to

i | Honolulu dated September 24, 1941, and translated October 9,

= which directs the spies. or somebody in Honolulu, Jap spies

= | to divide the harbor area, the Pearl Harbor waters, into
; ' | five different sreas, and calls for specific information ﬁ
é‘ -3 r not merely as to ship movements, but as to location of the |
E 4 vessels specif’ically' in each one of those aress.
g 2| Then on page 13 is =a message from Honolulu to Wash-
g 14| ington. The message states:
ﬁ i "The following codes will be used hereafter to desig-

2 nate the location of vessels,"

o This is deted September 29, tranalaftod October 10.

5 : It 1s suggested repalr dock in Navy Yard will be called

& I! KS.

g Navy Dock in the Navy Yard, KT.

Gl 4: Moorings in the vicinity of Ford Island, FV.

22 | And the esst and west sides will be differentiated by

23

A and B respectively.

Then there is one in the seme series on page 14 which

is a report frrom Honolulu to Tokyo, dated November 18,

S s i - = e e —— .
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translated December 6. That is rather late, but I will
refer to it. It is a report of battleships and other
vessels in specified areas.

Finally, there is one on page 15, Tokyo to Honolulu,
November 18, ﬁramlated December 5, and one dated November
29, translated December 5, which reads;

"We have been receiving reports from you on ship move-

ments but in future will you also report even vhen there

are no movements.”

T have called your attention to those messages before,
have I not, and their 'poaaible significance?

General Gerow: Yes, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: Did they come to your attention at or
about the time they were translated?

General Gerov: I believe they did, sir. Most of
those importent intercepted messages were brought to my
attention, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: Have you any personal recollection of
their having been received by you? '

General Gerow: _}Not of these particular mesuagéa, no,

sir.

Mr. Mitchell: Would there be any récord in the War

Department by which it could be told whether they were shown

to you or not?
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General Gerow; No, sir. These messages vVerse brought

to me in & locked dispatch case by an officer. He unlocked

the dispatch case and stood there while I read the messages.
Sometimes there would only be one message, and other times

ten or fifteen. I kept no record and I believe he kept

none of the ones I actqally sav.

Mr. Mitchell: And after you saw them, the officer

wvould go out with the messages?

General Gerow: Yes, slir.

Mr. Mitchell: They were not left with you for evalua-

tion?

General Gerow: No, sir, they were not.

|
]
i
i
s
|
:

Mr. Mitchell: Unless something was shown you that was

D 40 'NOLONIHSYM "INYvd ¥ QHYM

so apparent that you saw it instantly, snd made an evaluation

of 1t, you wouldn't do.any evaluation vork on it, would you?

General Gerow: No, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: Would you have been allowed to keep

these dispatches in your possession for some time for

the purpose of studying them if you wanted to?

General Gerow: No, sir. Under the instructions I

had received, they were to be returned immediately to the

officer presenting them to me.

Mr. Mitchell: Where would they go for evaluation?

General Gerow: G-2, sir,
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Mr. Mitchell: And I suppose you don't know, not boing
in the Signal Corps, what the explanation may be for the

" delay between the actual interception of some of these

Japanese messages and the time when they were actually

translated?

General Gerow: No, sir., That wvas & 3ignal Crrps
responsibility, and I never had occasiocit %5 inquire into 1it.
I did at one time ask a Signal Corps officer how it vas
done and he told me that he had positive orders not to
divulge that except on -order of the Chief of Staff.

Mr. Mifchelh You donft mean es to the delay?

General Gerow: No, 31;, not the delay.

Mr. Mitchell: <You never noticed that?

General Gerow: No, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: Subpose a message cameé in and vas shown
to you that was of a character that when evaluated would
call for action by War Plans Division, not merely trannmis:
sion of warning, or information, but a directive, such as
the message you sent to General Short on November 27. As
I understand 1t, the War Plans only interfered in these
messages when there was an operational directive involved?
Is that right?

General Gerow: That 1s correct; sir.

Mr, Mitchell: Do vou depend on G-2 for evaluation of
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messages intercepted which might lead to directional

orders by you?

Genqra‘.l. Gerow: Yes, sir, I depen ded on G-2 for
the evaluation of all enemy intelligence.

_Mr. Mitchell: Why were they shown to you?

General Gerow: For informetion, sir, and to keep me
abreast of the general situation.

Mr., Mitchell: Well, is there any doubt in your mind
about the respective responsibilities of G-2 and the War
Plans Division for wal@tim messages about the military
installation? _

General Gerov: There is no question in my mind at all
sir. That is8 a responsibility of G-2,

Mr, Mitchell: Well, to put it bluntly, suppose one
of these messages intercepted from the Japaness was brought
in to your office in a pouch and that message had stated
boldly "Be all ready on December 7. That is the date we
are going to attack." Would you have any responsibility to
do anything with that message?

General Gerows I certainly would have had, yes, sir.

I wvould have taken it and prepared at once the varning
message for the approvael of the Chief of Staff and lubuittd

it to him as quickly as possible.

Mr. Mitchell: That would be a message directing him
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& ! to take measures to meet the attack?
General Gerow: Yes, sir, That wvould have been an

4 | operational message.

5 ‘ ir. Mitchell: So, if the evaluation of the message
‘6 | was obvious then you ve re supposed to mske an evaluation
7 || of 1t.

8 | General Gerowv: ?e-, sir. If the message obviously
9 || 4ndicated operations were necessary on the part of our

10 l Army forces, I would take action, sir.

§ 2. ! Mr. Mitchell: The question wvas asked General Miles:

é e ; "Then, in other words, wvhile you veren't as a matter

§ - of fact or procedure sending the text of the i

2 " || the gist of them or & summry of them to the theatres, it

E e M vas, ewn in the face of these security considerations,
'¢ || alvays open to the Chief of Staff to send specificiinstruc-
17 || tions or directions to the Commender at Havaii or the

'“ | Philippines, or elsewhere, based on the information which
' || had been obtained from intercepts?

B "General Miles; That is true, and at this point I

. think I should like to go further and point out that from
early August, I think the 5 of August, 1941, ve discontinued,
by direction of the Chief of Staff, presenting magic in

e —— - -

2"1
oy
24 || ovelusted form. So the Chief of Staff and the Chief of

War Plans Division, Secretary of War, vere from then on

] 1 5 b
SR WU |
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doing their own evaluating of the m‘ material that we
vere presenting to them in the form of magic.”®

Do you remember anything about that?

General Gerovw: I am sure I was never informed that

G-2 had discontinued evaluating magic.

Mr, Mitchell: Do you knov whether there was any.
direction of the Chief of Staff that you shou];d make your

ovn evaluations?

General Gerow: I do not. There was no such direction

issued to me, sir. /,
Mr, Mitchell: I would like to have you refer to your
memorandum of November 3 to the Chief of Staff on the Far

Eastern situstion, Exhibit 16. It is one of the documents

D Q 'NOLDNIHSYM "INYd ¥ auvym

in Exhibit 16, Have you that before you?
General Gerow: I have it, yes, sir. That is the

memorandum of November 3, sir.

The Chairmans The Chalr asks that the committee be
in order. There i3 a good deal of confusion -~ conversation.

Mr. Murphy: Mr. Chairmen, before we get into another

subject, it is my understanding that Genersl Miles'! testi-
mony was that he was ordered in August to pass on the rav
me terial, but there was nothing in  General Miles testimony,

as I understand, tha he was to discontinue acting as G-2 in

evaluating in addition to supplying the rav material.
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Mr. Mitchell: I guess you are right, because the

h18

- —

next question on this page, that I could have read to

the General, was this;

| "Mr. Gesell: You mean that from August on G-2 had

“ | no responsibility to evaluate the intercepted material?

7 "General Miles: No, sir, I do not mean that, but I

? .~ do mean that our responsibility in that respect wvas some-

© || what lessened by the direction of the Chlef of Staff that

'“ ' he wanted not only the evaluation of the Military Intelli-

v gence Division, but he vanted to see the material itself,

the rav material itself, presented to him.”

o That seems to clear the matter up, doesntt 1it?

<: General Gerov: Yes, sir.

- Mr. Mitchell: From that time did you still continue

1C t

2 Q "NOLONIHSEYM ""INYd ¥ QHYM

to get evaluations from G-27?

17

General Gerow: I received from G-2 estimetes.

-~ | Mr., Mitchell: And you had also the opportunity, under
A0 | this pouch delivery system and inspection, & chance to at

c0

| least read over the rav material, did you?

General Gerow: Yes, sir.

' Mr. Mitchell: Your memorandum of the 3rd of November,

1941 to the Chief of Steff, part of Exhibit 16, speaks of

|
e4 ! a conference held at the State Department on the morning of

- November 1st. Do you want to add anything to the incident

gy p——

Il ool wbabea w5k :;Jﬁ.‘lli _ .n—.iuli'_;:- Bas bs" aoc i di%ls"# i S .._'-
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hl9 that isntt contained in your memorandum?

| Generel Gerov: I don't believe there 1s anything I

—
.
-l
—
—

R e ]
T

can add at this time from memory, sir.

F

i' Mr. Mitchell: In that memorandum you speak of the

=, - - g —
. -""',' - J‘-‘.‘

———. =

¢ | policy derived in the American-British Staff conferences.

i

|
7 { Does that include the Singapore conference, preliminary
|

8 : conference -- on page 2 of the memorandum?

v General Gerov: That would apply to both the ABC con-
10 | gepence held in Washington, and the Singapore conferences
§ i a8 well.
% 1z | Mr. Mitchell: You speak there of the fact that one
; o ll of the recommendations is that the movement of counteraction
E | against Japan should be cons idered only in case of any of
E & | the roilovmg actions by Japen, and oneé of those is the
o novement of Japanese forces into any pert of Thialand to
B | ‘the vest of 100 degrees east or south of 10 degrees north,
e ' meaning there s recommendation that had been mede by the
" ‘ Singapore conference?
@9 | General Cerow: Yes, sir.
21 Me. Mitchell: I will offer now, Mr. Chairmen, as
. | o ' Exhibit 47, some supplementary documents that are underlying
= ! documents for this memorandum or report of General Gerow
21 | on Hovemi:er 3, which is contained in Exhibit 16.
- *' Tis document I am Nnow of foring contains a telegram
i aa DN ARSI b Eat SRR AR s 2 N A L it v Sk A G AR
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from Chungking to the Secretary of State in Washington,
signed by Mr. Gauss. I think he vas tho State Department

man out there. Dated November 3. Another one of the same
date from Chungking to Washington, signed by Chiesng Kai-Shek

The Chairman: Are they both included in Exhibit 47?7

Mr., Mitchell: They are both included.

There is also another one in Exhibit 47. This is
Nevy Depertment, office of the Chief of Neval Operations,
office of Naval Intelligence, Washington, memorandum for
the Director, dated November 1, 1941, signed by R. A. Boone
for A. H., McCollum,

And a telegram from Alusna, ‘That means the Chungking
naval attadh;.

The Chairman: The documents will be filed as Exhibit
No. 47.

(The document roren';d to vas
marked Exhibit No. 47.)

Mr, Mitchell: I will not stop to read them now.

‘General Gerow, you remember that there is in the record
vhat ve ca'11 a l4-part message and 8 1 p.m. message, which
vas the J’apaneae diplomatic messages from Tokyo to their
ambassadors in Washington which came in on the 6th‘ and 7Tth
of Decembey, 1941,

General Gerow: Yes, sir.

0 S Y . = i
- - <A - . " - ' - . - - ¥ .
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Mr. Mitchell: We offered this morning in evidence
as Exhibit 41, a summary of the movements of that messege )
and the date of its interception, and when 1t vas received
in Washington, and vhen it was decoded and so on, and 80
far as the documentary proof shows, eliminating matters
that have to be established by vitnesses -~ I am Jut re-
minding you what the message-vwas 8O that I can ask you
questions about 1it.

General Gerow: Yes, sir. ]

Mr. Mitchell: Did you have anything to do with that
message or know if its receipt on the 6th or any part of
it?

General Gerow: No, sir. I did not know of the exist-
ence of the message, and I did not see 1t on the 6th of
December. I understand there has been some testlmony in
previous investigations to the effect that it vas presented

to the War Plans Division. It wvas never presented to the

' War Plaens Division on the 6th of December,

Mr. Mitchell: The message, according to this record,
which ve vill essume is correct for the present, 13 parts
of it, if I may remind you, consisted of a long discussion
by the Japanese about thelr diplomatic position and about

ours.

The 1l4th pert of that 1l4-part message waes the clause
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% that said they vere through, that they thought negotiations

vere no longer necessary.

s J“ The record here showvs that that 14th part, the breaking

. .
- = - . ¥ L& §
e e $ MMy ey, TR Ul g, 2

« || off. wes trenslated at least after midnight December 6,

0 because it bears the translation date of December T. Then
7 | there followed what we call a 1 p.m. message, vhich vas

8 || a supplementary messege directing the ambassadors at

o | Washington to present that fiﬁal message to the Secretary
16 | of State at 1 p.m., on Sunday, December Te

L That, sccording to this record, was trenslated on
12#® | the 7th, which vas sometime after midnight.

Does that refresh your recollection any on 1t at all

as to the message, that is, as to any of the incidents

S 0 ‘NCLONIHSYM NYd ¥ AHYM

15 | connected with 1t?
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4:15PM ' Witness Gerow: Questions by Mr. Mitchell

351 |
| General Gerow: Well, the first tirme the fourteen polnt

. * messaze or the one P.M. message was in the office of the Chief
 of gtaff on the rorninz of Decerber the 7th was about 11:30
o'clock.

Mr, Mitchell: Can you rererber vhat you were 4oing on

the evening of Decerber the 6th?

Genersl Gerow:; No, sir, I cannot recall at this tilre.

v, Mitchell: Would you have any recori? Do you keep
; a Alary?

Genergl Gerow: No, 8ir.

genator Lucas: That is a great contributlion to thils

cauge,

Mr. Mitchell: You cannot recall what you were Aolng.

Vou had a zood rany thinzs since Decerber 7th to enzaze you,

£
>
=
o
-
v
>
|~
r
2
>
Lig]
=
4
Q
-
0
£
o
0

includinz such little things as the Omaha Beach attack,

ha ven't you?

General Gerow: Yes, sirv.

Mr. Mitchell: And you tried to csst your memrory bak to

those events as far as you could?

Generzl Gerow: Yes, sir, andi I cannot recall what I

was doinsz.

¥Mr. Mitchell: What you were doinz on the nizht of De-

cerber 6th?

General Gerow: Uvhat I was Aoinz on the night of De-

.
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| Witness Gerow: Questions by Mr., Mitchell

!

.

:' cerber 6th, no, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: You A0 not rererber whe*her you v eve at
your office or at your quarters or what not?

:
h Genersl Gerow: No, sir, I cannot recsll. If there was
| .

:I a larze volume of work I probably worked1 4down at the office

luntil alx or seven or elzh* o'clock. If there was not I

probably was hore. I 4o not recall beinz out ‘o Alnner on

Il that particular evenlnz.
i

Mr. Mitchell: But you are confident that you never

saw that fourteen part ressage, or any part of 1t, or the one

P.M, messaze until you zot into General Marshall's offlce
araund 11:20 on the morning of the 7thf?
General Gerow: I am positive, yes, sir, of that fact.
Mr. Murohy: Mvr. Chalrrman, may I sugzest one thing? As

T understsni it he A4i1 not s ee the thirteen parts elther..

v. Mitchell: Wnhat is 1t7

| Mr. Mirphy: As I unierstandi 1%t his tectimony 1is that

i} he 411 nott see any part of the fourteen parts; either one.
I

Mr. Mitchell: That is what he sald,

i The Chailrman: That 1s what he says now.
)
i
| Mpr. Mitohell: Have you seen lately this remoranium

. from you that 1s alreaiy 1n exhiblt 39 in evidence, 1sted

llDecerrth 15, 1941, called a "Meroranium for Recori' ani

siznal by you, recordlng the events of the mom™ning of Bdﬁj I

v AL AN S et ~
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cerber ?th? Heve you exarined that lately?
General Gerow: Yes, sir, I read it recently, sir,
Mr. Mitchell: Suppose you take a look at it.

General Gerow: Yes, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: That wemoranium statesg that about De-

cerber ~- I gsuppose that this Aocurent is a mrore reliable re-
| cord4 of what hsaAi ooouvfed becsuse 1t wes rade Dece-ber 15,

1941 thsn your present recollection would be?

General Gevrow: It will be..sir.

Nr. Mitchell: You will have to 4epend on this, will you

General Gerow: Yes, sir,

Mr. Mitchell: That states that:

"About 11:30 A.M. on Sunday, December 7, 1941,

-3
»
)
o
]
T
>
c
5
2
»
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e
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General Marshall called re to his office."
That was the occaslon for your zoinz to his office?

General Gerow: Yes, sir.

Mr, Mitchell: ©Does that mean the t you were in your of=

General Gerow: Yes, sir.

Mr, Mitchell: And celled to his. (Re~dingz)

T T — ———— . A

"Genemal Milles ani Colonel Bratton were pres-nt.

‘General Marshall referredl to the fa=ct that the Jaranese

Arbasggadior hadl been Airected to Aeliver a note to the
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2 | state Departrent at 1 P.M., Decerber 7, 1941, He felt

| that the Jananese Governrent instructions to Aeliver the
! note at an exrct hour and tire rizht have great signi-

5 ! ficance. The pencilled 4Araft of an alert ressaze to

o " be sent at once to CG, U.S. Army Forces in Far Tast;

Sl | CG C-ribbean Defense Commrand; CG Hawailan Department;

8 li ani CG Fourth Arry was resd aloud by General Marshall
o | ani oncurred in by all present. (lonel Bratton was
10 ' . 4irectel to take the penonle"l Araft of the mressaze to

§ 11 l the Messaze Center and hawe it sent 1mredlately by the
% 12| most expeditious means. Colonel Bratton returned in a
% I i few minutes and inforred General Marshall that the mres-
.E% b | sage hai been turned over to the Messaze Center ani would
o
': 15 reaéh dAestinations in sbout thirty minutes. The pen-
" 10 ‘cilled 4Araft wes typed later '1uv1‘n;g the day and formal-
LA ly ral e of record,"
0 ! Do you remember anythinz prore abouf that reetinz 1in

19 |' General Marshall's office on the morninz of Decerber 7, 1941

<0 than is stated here in this mero?
i‘

at || . Ceneral Gerow: No, sir, I 4o not,

eo Mr. Mitchell: This messaze was one which was obviowsly
23 | iwportant, especielly when it got Aown to part fourteen and
24 { the one P.M. part of 1t. Is that a messaze which in the or-

26 L qinary courege of practice in the VWar Derartrent gomebody with

.
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- Witnese Gerow: wuestions by Mr. Mitchell

' a pouch would probably have brought it into yout: office in
| the Departrent? ‘
General Gerow: Yes, sir.
Mr. Mitchell: Ha? that been Adone prior to your zZoing

. to General Marshallls office?

I’ General Gerow: No, &ir.

Mr. Mitchell: Did you ever mrake any inquiry as to why

it hail not been Aellvered to your office before 11:30, when

.‘I.t had been t-ransglatedi at an earlier hou'c?

\ .

‘ Genersl Gerow: No, sir, I 414 not. .

i ; .

‘ Mr. Mitchell: General Gerow, have you a meroranium of

J

lNovewbe” 17, 1941 that you presentedl to General l|'ta'lr-ahall re-

I zariing efforta of the Arry ani Navy to arranze a unity of

|

I corrani in Hawall ariat other points?

General Gerow: Yes, sir, I have here a copy of such a

| reroaniumw, sir,
Mr. Keefe: What is the date of that, Mr. Mitchell?
n Mr. Mitéhell: This is Novemrber 17, 194l.

‘ Your memoraﬁﬂum to the Chief of Staff, iated Nove~ber

17, 1941, "Subject: Methodi of Cooriination of Corrand 1in

Coastal Frontiers", is a short one ania lonzevr one on the

——— O o —  —

sare date.

Were they both presentedi at the sare tire? I have two

| merorania for the Chief of Stoff dated Noverber 17, 1941.

B S S«
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litneou Gerow: Questions by Mr, Mitchell

signed by you, both of which relate to the methol of coordin-

- atlon of commrand in cogstal f rontiers. Have you both of

ther before you? :

e —— -

| - General Gerow: = Yes, sir, I have both coples.

Mr. Mitchell: Both docurentsa?
General Gerow: Both docurents, yes, 8lr,

Mr. Mitchell: T wouldq like to nurber as exhibit 48 ani

; now offer in evidence three docurents, all in one exhibit:

l Noverber 17, 1941, memorandumr from General Gerow to the Chief
| of Staff about the method of coordination of command in
Coastal Frontiers; another one meroranium of the samre 1ate on

the same subject fror General Gerow; and1 a letter which clears

'up the story, 4dated Decerber 20, 1941, "Personal andi Confi-

ientlal", adiressed to "My Aear Ermons." That is General

——

Errons who succeedied to the comrani of the Hawallan Depart-

ment about that timre?
| General Gerow: Yes, sir.
IR Mr. Mitchell: This remro or letter is eigned by "G, C,

MarbBhgll. "

! Senator Lucag: Was this rerorandium Aated Decerber 20th

-l -

1ssuedi after the Pearl Harbor attack?
Mr. Mitchell: No, that is Noverber 17th.

Senator Lucas: Oh, I see, Noverber 17th.

Ire Mitchell: The let ter of Ceneral Narshall Airected

T g e,

il "m}".w'f--u-;‘-_‘_- 4-.-.’ 5 - T -
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| Witness Gerow: ‘Questions by Mr. Mitohell

| to General Errons andi 1ated Decerber 20, 1941 was after the

| attadk on Pearl Harbor. That letter was directed to CGeneral

BErrons, who succeedied General Short. The two letters of

General Gerow are 4dated Noverber 17th.

Senator Lucas: I see.

rp-.;';;r‘ﬁn "-*m-"-‘. . Ny . g - e

Mr, Mitchell: They both relate to cooriination of com-
- manisg in Gastal Frontiers and, amonz other thihgs, 40 they

include Hawall?

General Geraw: Yes, sir.

] - i J .
L o T g A = . iy

Mr, Mitchell: Will you tell in your own way, General,
Just how <= | Z

| The Chairran: Those docurents will be filed under the

|t1tle of exhibit 48.

r

St i e

-
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(TKE DOCUMENTS ABOVE REFERRED TO WERE MARKED

EXHIBIT NO. 48)

Mr. Mitchell: Will you Just state in your own language

how this subject happened to come up for consideration anAd

L A Al Ui ¢ Pt ~ 20 el L ' &

'}Who consldiered it andi what the provosal was?
I

—

General Gerow: I Just sew these papers yesterday, sir.

l

| M1, Mltchellf I see, Would you rather have me reaqd

‘ther first?

General Gerow: I can reedi them, s8lr,

Mr. Mitchell: Viell, re=41 ther into the recori. They

WP M - Ve TN Y PR Sy gt LT RO

are soprewhat important,

SPLud~ah Tl
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, | witness Gerow: _ Questions by Mr. Mitchell

rl
E

T General Gerow: Yes, siv.

i - - F n — : .
-"i - h‘q-‘*ﬂ-’ -'L.Tﬂ » _‘_.' - -3 — =

Mr. Mitchell: And1 I think t he corrittee would like to ?

o ?
. e

|
4 !hear ther. Read the short ones first.
!
| General Gerow: The short one of Noverber 17th first.
\

Mr. Mitchell: That is the memorandum fror you to the

7 Chief of Staff?

8 | Genevé.l Gerow: Yes, sir. (Reaiing) i
0 l'. "ME‘.MORANDUH FOR TRE CHIEF OF STAFF:
10 I I Subject: Method of Coordination of Corrand
§ || in Coastal Frontlers.
g 12 i . "l1. The attachedl Joint Board csse has been before
% 13 I the Joint Planning Corrittee since last Febmar&. At a _,.
% 14| recent meetinz of The Joint Boari, A4rlral Stark sugz-
5 15 |‘ gested that the Apry take action on the Navy proposal.
n 16 | "o, The case 18 divisible into two maln subjects-- i

e N Chanzes in Cosstal Frcntlers and the a ssignrent of Cor-

e mand in the Caribbean, Panara, Hawall and Philipplne

o

19 Coanstal Frontiers. The Army anA Navy sections of The

S Joint Plannin'g Corrittee have resched an agreerent with

=N regard to changes in Coastsl Frontlers. They Alsagree, ;1
23 ! however, as to the ‘service that shoulAd exercise _Unity of |
23 | Cormand in the Coastal Frontiers.

24 Hl "3, The proposnls of the Arry ani Navy Sectlons on :
£3 i corrand ave outlined in the attached Meroraniur to you. I

"\--
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Witness Gerow: Questions by Mr. Mitchell

The Meroraniur also erboiies ry views on the question of 2

unity comrrand in the Caribbean Area, Hawall, ani1 the ‘Eﬁ
, Philippines. | ‘ | | j
"4, If the Jolnt Board 4ecires 10}1n1te action on ';
this case, I recorreni that you approve the attached ; i
|

Merorandiur. I believe the Navy will agree with the | | g
‘ )
solution proposed, which sirply reans that we will con- :
|
1

tinue to operate by mutual cooperation. If you 1o‘not 4
wilsh to ralse the question of cormrani at this tire I
- can hold the case in suspense for the time beinz.

(Si7ned) L. T. GEROW

Brizadie r General, :

Acting Assistant Chief of Staff."

The seconi and longer prerorandumr re~4s as follows:

"MEMO RANDUM FOR THE CHISF OF STAFF:

Subject: Methodi of Coordination of Command
in Cogstal Frontiers.
"I. Discussion.

"l,  Joint Board case (J.B. No. 350, Serial 678)
prescribinz cooriinetion of comrrand 1s now before the
Joint Planninz Commrittee.

2. The Navy sectlon proposes changes in comrmanAd

H

relations in the followinz coastal frontiers:

"a. Caribbean.

e =2 g =
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', Witnese Gerow: Questions by Mr. Mitchell

"Cooriination by the rethod of unity of arrand,

corrani beinz vested in the Corraniant of the 10th Naval
District.

"b. Panamg,

"Coordlpation by unity of ocomrand, cormranA being
vested in the Corranding General, Panara Canal Depart-
rent except when major naval forces are based in the
frontler for Zeneral strategic naval operations in either
the Caribbean Sea or phe Pacific Ocean. In this contin-

zency cmrrani would be vested in the Cormaniant of the

15th Naval District.

"c. Hawali.

"Cooriination by unity of comrand as follows:

"(1) Corrandi vestedi in Mmrranding General, Harallian
DepartmenF when the rost important stratezic probler is
one of territorial defense of the Hawallan Islands snd
when rajor naval foroes hawe been withdirawn and not based
in theafrontier for zeneral stratezlc naval operations
elther in the vicinity or at a ﬁistanﬁe.

"(2) Corrend vested in the Commandant of the l4th
Naval Dlstrict when major naval forces are basedi in the
réontlev for generel s trategic navel operations elther

in the vicinity or at a 4istance.

"3. The Arry sectd on nronoses the following, aopli-

7
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cable to all coastal frontiers:

'
)
{
i Lo A
'
'
5

| "a. Unity of corrani over forces assigned to the

1efense of a coastal f rontier ig vested in the Armry, ex-
oept'ﬁhen the United States Atlantic or Pacific Fleet
or the major'portion thereof 1s operating azainst cor-
parable hostile forces within the radius of possible
support by Arry aviation operstinz fror bases within

the coastal frontler.- In the excepted case, unity of

corrand is vested in the Navy.

"D In a specific operation, unity of cormard in
coastal frontiers way be transferredi from the Arpy to
the Navy ani vice versa, when théieeniov Arry and Navy

corraniers concernel agree that suci chanze 18 necessary

g
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ani further agree as to the service that shall e xercige

such ® rprandi.

r

"C. Unity of corrani 4oes not authorize the ser-

vice in which it 1s vested to assign missions that will
requlre the forces of the other service to operate fror

. bages outride the coastal f rontier.

"4, The Army-ani Navy s ectiens of the Joint Planning

Corrittee have been unable to reach an agreerent on a
comprorise solution of the prob lem of un:l.t'y of commandi.
The Arpry section does not believe that unity of cormanAi

in cosagtal f rontlers 1es essentisl. It 1is believed that
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. Witness Gerow: Questions by Mr, Mitchell

the Navy s ection will agree to a continuation of cooriin-
ation by mrutual cooperation.
"S5. The vesting in a sinzle individual of full re-

sponsiblllity for a mllltary operation 1s a generally

accerted principle for the accomplishment of effective

riDi tary action. In theory at least, no ampunt of per-
sonal willinzners to cooperate can eliminate the objec-
tions inherent in the cmrittee syster of control of
militanf forces. The most frequently cited recent ex-
arple of the effect of such Aivided responsibility 1s
that of fallure of the 1efense of Crété ag contrasted
with the successful attack on that 1islani i n which the

attadcing force presumrably was comranded by a single in-

A1vidual.

"6. Unity of cormrand 1s the accepted methodi of co=
oriination within the Arry ~ n1 within the Navy, themr-
selves. However, the many practicsl 4Aifficulties en-
countered in the application of that principle as appliei
to joint operations of the Arpy aml Navy have usually led
tc the sioption of the methodl of coordination by rutual
cooperation except when specific tasksg are planneAd.

"?. The 41fficulty of 4eterrining the service 1in
which unity of cormrandi should vest in the 1efense of a

coastal frontier lies in the inability to Aetermrine 1in
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z | advance when hostilitlies will bezin and the nature and
3 I ~ the extent of the Qpeva;tions. For that rearon it 1s
4 | A1fficult to foresee which service will play the mrajor
5 | | part in the 1efense ani1 will have prirary interest. The
o l rajor responslblility may well pass from one service to
7 the other dAuring 1érensi§e opem tions. On the other
8 | hani, overseas laniing expeditions or landi operations re-
T 9 quirinz support fror Naval forces, such as those in
10 i Libya, present problers in which the service having pre-
é J1 I ponierance of responsibllity can readily be 1eterrined.
g 12 5 The tire such an operatlion should bezin, as well as ter-
§ 13 mrinate, ani i1ts nature and éxtgnt can be forecast and the
§ 14 i gervice having the preponderance of responsibillity
E 15 definitely agreed upon between the two services, thereby
10 indicsting the service in which unity of comrmand shoulAd
A i vest. In such operations the preponierance of respon-
18 { 8ibility will not fluctuate fror one service to the other
19 as might be the case in iefenae of coastsl frontlers..
20 "8, A fact frequently lost sight of in consiiera-
- tion of the method of coordination undier the p rinciple
22

of mutual ccoperation i1s that, although the rajor opera-

] —— = = S a——

tion is being coniucted under that principle, joint over- °

| ations subordiingte thereto way still be conducted undier

the principle of unity of command Af sd azreedl to by the

N NN T TERR T IREETS SRy Ciaer- e
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Witness Gerow: Questione by Mr. Mitohell

Arry ani Navy comranders ooncernedi. This method 1s
particularly applicable to Joint operations by forces
having similar corbat ocharacteristics, such as the alr

tot;oea of the two sevrvices.

"II. Aotion recomrrended.
"That coordination of Jjoint operations in the Carib-

bean, Panara and Hawallan Cpastal Frontlers continue to
be effected by rutual cooperation. If this recorrenda-
tion is approved, such a proposd will be Alscussel with

the Navy section of the Joint Planning Cormrittee."
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Mr. Mitchell

Questions by:

f General Goerow:

' Witness Gerow

Mr. Mitchell: Now that report states the fact that the

Army and Navy representatives on the Joint Planning Committee

!

| were in direct disagreement about this question of unity of
, . _

command in Hawaii and other coastal frontiers?

General Gerow: Yes, 8ir,

Mr. Mitchell: And your statement there is that the Army

does not think the unity of command is essential. Was the

Army making any effort to secure unity of command at that time?

1 think that statement means essential

under the conditions which we had at that time. I think the

only vay you can have effective unity of ocommand is for the
tops of the services to say, "So and so is in command, and he
You cannot vary that command

18 in command from now on."

from day to day depending on what the operation is. One man

must be responsible for preparing that place for operatlion,

and he must be responsible for commanding it after he has

prepared it.

Mr. Mitchell: This report of yours would indicate that

the people in that conference of the Planning Board wanted

a scheme by which that command would shift back and forth

| from the Army to the Navy and from the Navy to the Army de-

F pending on the nature of attack or defense?

That is correct.

! General Gerow:

You did not believe in that?

| Mr. Mitchoell:

= \

Cw
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'

General Gerow: No, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: The result vas, because of these differences

| petween the Army and Navy you came in and recommended the only

thing you can do is to get mutual cooperation?
Geaeral Gerov: Yes, sir, I thought mutual cooperation

would be better than & continual switching of command. I did

not think either the Army or Navy Planning group would agree

to say wholeheartedly, "You take everything and it will be
; agreeable to us." Neither would agree to that. That is the
only wvay I saw it could be done.

Mr. Mitchell: That somebody at the top had to knock
their heads together and tell them what to do?

General Garow; That is oorrgot, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: You remember that in the loeal plans --

5 O 'NOLONIHSEYM "INYd ¥ QHYM

I call them "plans” but it may not be the right word --
arranged between Gehoral Short and Admiral Kimmel at Pearl
Harbor there was a provision there that they had agreed, 1if
they did agree to it, there would be unity of command if the

tvo got together and fixed on one of them for the Commandant,

' do you remember that provision?

General Gerow: Yes, sir, they do have authority, the
commanders on the ground out there, to agree to such unity of
: command and who would exercise it.

Mr. Mitchell: But you had no information on that, as to

~>
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Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

vhatever was attempted by the Commender prior to December 7°?

General Gerow: I have no information that such an agree-

ment was ont&rpd into.

Mr. Mitchell: Nov I will recsd this letter from General

- Marshall to General Emopa on Doéomban 20, 1941:

"My dear Emmons:

"Instructions to the Army and Navy vwere issued a
t;ew days ago assigning unity of command to the Neavy in
Havaii. At the same time unity of command was .a.uignod
to the Army in m.

"For your confidential information, this action was
taken in the following oiroumstan;aoa: In the first
place, the Secretary of War and the Secretary of the
Navy were determined that there should be no queation
of future confusion as to responsibility. Further, the
efforts I have been making for more than a year to
secure unity or'command in verious coritical i'ogionn
had been unavailing. All sorts of Naval details, such
as the operations of ships and s;xbmrinon, the co-
ordina.tipn of efforts toi loﬁato purely Naval objectives,
and similar matters had been raised in objection to
Army control wherever that was proposed. I must say
at the same time that some of the Army staff brought

up Scmewhat similuf ob jeutions to ﬁaval control. Both
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Stark and I wvere struggling to the same end, but until

=

this crash of December Tth the dirric;.tltiol seemad,
at least under peacetime conditions, almost insur-
u: mountable. However, the two decisions I have lF,juln'.
referred to have been made and turther ones are in

process of being made, all of which I feel will add

immeasurably to our security, whatever the local

embarrassments. Also, I regard these as merely

o stepping stones to larger decisions involved in our

(1 relations with Allies.
"I am giving you this information in order fhnt

you may better appreciate the problem and, therefore,

be better prepared to assist me by endeavoring to work

T vith Nimitz in complete understanding.

2 Q '"NOLONIHSYM "INYd ¥ QuYMm

S "Whatever difficulties arise that eannot be

s ad justed locally, should be brought to our attention

10 here for consideration by Admiral Stark and myself.

- These days are too perilous for personal feelings in

any vay to affect efficiency.

| “This is a very hasty note, but I want General

a McCoy to take it of'f with him this morning.

D
L

l .
| "You have my complete confidence and I will do

" 4 { everything possible to support you.

-
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"Faithfully yours,
"(sgt) G. C. Marshall
‘"general Delos C. Emmons, '
"Commanding Hawaiien Department '
"Honolulu, T. H."
Now, if tho.cmittée please, I have not finished en-

tirely with General Gerow, but I feel I have finished every-
thing that I can do tonight vhich will help in the Marshall
examination.

The Chairman: Under those conditions we will recess

until 10:00 olglock tomorrov.

General (Gerov, you will come on later after General

! Marshall.

General Gerovw: Yes, sir. '

(wmﬁupm, at hlio olclock p.m., the coomittee recessed

until 10:00 o’clock a.m., Thu.rsda.y, Desember 6, 1945.)
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